
TOWN OF PALM BEACH 
Information for Town Council Meeting on June 11, 2024  

 

TO: Mayor and Town Council 

 

VIA: Kirk W. Blouin, Town Manager 

FROM: Kelly Churney, Acting Town Clerk 

RE: Landmarks Preservation Commission Appointments of One Regular and One 

 Alternate Member 

 

DATE: June 3, 2024 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends that the Town Council review the attached applications and appoint one 

alternate and one regular member to the Landmarks Preservation Commission.  These members 

will fill the vacancies created due to the resignations of Bridget Moran and Fernando Wong.  

 

GENERAL INFORMATION 
 

The Town Clerk’s office has received one (1) application seeking PROMOTION TO 

REGULAR MEMBER from: 

 

1. Alexander Ives, 237 Jamaica Lane, Palm Beach, FL. 

 

The Town Clerk’s office has received five (5) applications seeking NEW APPOINTMENT from: 

 

1. Catherine Brooker, 127 Root Trail, Palm Beach, FL; 

2. Kim Coleman, 555 Island Drive, Palm Beach, FL;  

3. Isabella Gonzalez, 361 S. County Road, Palm Beach, FL; 

4. Henry Ittleson, 132 El Brillo Way, Palm Beach, FL; 

5. Laura Rose, 227 Australian Avenue, Palm Beach, FL. 

 
 

Attachments 

 
 

cc: Wayne Bergman, Director of Planning, Zoning and Building 

 Friederike H. Mittner, Design & Preservation Manager 
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